Department of Homeland Security Web Statistics Overview

Web Visitors and Visits
January - March 2008
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. ‘ dhs.gov_|  6,641,224] 15,619,162
2,000,000 ¢ NN ‘ ' uscis.gov | 18,010,187 n/a
04 : ; : , [__::., tsa.gov 4,591,136] 5,301,384

dhs.gov uscis.gov tfsa.gov fema.gov cbp.gov uscg.mil ice.gov ready.gov fema.gov 3,254,841 6,366,121

cbp.gov 2,241,914] 5,046,138

Component uscg.mil | 2.176.655] 4,017,901

— — ice.gov n/a} 2,015,497
DVisitors MVisits | ready.gov | 591.850] 1,029,002

For this Report:

Visit - All the activity of one visitor's browser to a web site, within certain time constraints.

Visit Duration - The length of a visit.

Visitor - A person at a computer using a browser to visit a web site. A visitor may make more than one visit during a given time period.

Page View - A web page that is displayed by a browser.

Referring Sites - A web site that refers a visitor to your site by linking to it.

Note: We do not report hits as it doesn't measure traffic but page complexity. We cannot calculate unique visitors since we do not use cookies.



DHS.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

dhs.gov

Month Jan-07 | Feb-07 [ Mar-07 | Apr-07 May-07 Jun-07 Jul-07 Aug-07 Sep-07
Visits 4,35-;,245 4,040,222 4,395,380 4,533,568 4,269,088
Average Visit Duration 29:55 29:26 25:26 22:02 21:02
Median Visit Duration 1:45 1:39 1:31 1:26 1:25
Visitors 1,832,896 1,706,842 1,887,171 1,855,009 1,776,650
Total Unique Visitors
|Page Views 10,419,594 9,417,261 9,763,326 9,108,411 8,939,704
Average Page View Per
Visit 2.39 2.33 222 2.01 2.09
Most Active Date 5/21/07 6/4/07 717107 8/20/07 9/11/07
Most Active Time 13:00 13:00 13:00 13:00 13:00
Top Ten Referrers - 1 uscg.mii/ uscg.mill uscg.mil/ uscg.mil/ uscg.mil/
Top Ten Referrers - 2 www2.hhs state.ne.us/_ |google.com google.com www2.dhhs.ne.gov e.com
Top Ten Referrers -3 google.com www2.hhs state.ne.us/_ [www2.dhhs.ne.gov__Igoogle.com www2.dhhs.ne.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 4 chp.ca.gov chp.ca.gov chp.ca.gov chp.ca.gov chp.ca.gov
Top Ten Referrers - § tarrantcounty.com waittime.tsa.dhs.gov waittime.isa.dhs.gov_[tarrantcounty.com farrantcounty.com
Top Ten Referrers - 6 waittime.tsa.dhs.gov larrantcounty.com tarrantcounty.com waittime.tsa.dhs.gov |sacsheriff.com
Top Ten Referrers -7 sacsheriff.com sacsheriff.com sacsheriff.com sacsheriff.com waittime.tsa.dhs.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 8 uscis.gov my.alacop.gov my.alacop.gov my.alacop.gov www.hcso.hetx.net/
Top Ten Referrers -9 my.alacop.gov durhamcountync.gov durhamcountync.gov |www.hcso.hctx.net/  imy.alacop.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 10 durhamcountync.gov miamidade.gov miamidade.gov durhamcountync.gov {durhamcountync.gov

dhs.gov is excluded from top referrers lists. There is no data for January-April 2007. Akamai log files processed using Web trends
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DHS.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

dhs.gov
Month Oct-07 Nov-07 Dec-07 Jan-08 ] Feb-08 Mar-08 Apr-08

Visits 5.021,617 4,629,522 4,379,373 5,541,107 4,935,352 5,142,703 5,289 534
Average Visit Duration 20115 20:09 22:10 18:03 2012 20.58 19.56
Median Visit Duration 1:30 1:45 1:58 1:51 1:.47 1:53 1:585
Visitors 2,077,663 1,939,175 1,830,734 2,335,768 2,120,445 2,185,011 2,241,528
Total Unique Visitors ) :
|Page Views 9,637,901 8,970,698 8,178,363 9,716,795 8535085 8,995 424 9,340,665
Average Page View Per .
Visit 1.9 1.94 1.87 1.75 1.73 1.76 1.77
Most Active Date 10/2/07 11/5/07 12/4/07 1/11/08 2/12/08 3/3/08 4/4/G8
Most Active Time 13:00 14:.00 14:00 14:00 14:00 13:00 13:00
Top Ten Referrers - 1 mi useg.mil/ il uscq mill usca.mi \usca roill usca mil/

Top Ten Referrers -2 v m google.com google com google.com google.com goagle. com ‘
Top Ten Referrers -3 .Com www2.dhhs.ne.gov www2.dhhs.ne.gov GOV .goOv chp.ca.gov chp.cagov

Top Ten Referrers - 4 www2.dhhs.ne.gov . v _qov www2.dhhs.ne.gov rrantcounty.col tarrantcounty.com sa

Top Ten Referrers -8 Harrantcounty.com  |waittime.tsa dhs.gov iff, tarrantcounty.com  |ncnewsonline.com riff. tarra .com

Top Ten Referrers - 6 riff, | sacsheriff.com waittime.{sa.dhs.gov riff.com iff.com nenewsonline.com  Incnewsonline.com

Top Ten Referrers -7 |waittime.tsa.dhs.gov nty.com tarrantcounty.com  |travel state.gov waittime.tsa dhs.gov_ twaittime.tsa.dhs.gov _jwaittime.tsa.dhs.gov
[Top Ten Referrers - 8 Jwww.hcso.hctxnet/  |[travel state gov travel.state.gov waittime.tsa.dhs.gov _|travel state.gov durhamcountync.gov_fwww.hcso. hebenet/

Top Ten Referrers - 8 durhamcountync.gov |www.heso.hetx.net/ www.hcso.hetx.net/ jdurhamcountync.gov jdurhamcountync.gov jtravel.state.gov durhamcountync.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 10 |my.alacop.gov alacop2007 .alacop.gov {durhameountync.gowww.heso hetx.net/  fwww.heso.hetx.net/  lwww.heso.hebenet/  Jco.durhameountync.gov




CBP.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

Revised 5/14/2008
chp.gov

Months Jan-07 _ Feb-07 Mar07 Apr-07 May-07 Jun-07
Visits 1,731,544 1,546,549 1,767,669 1,770,303 1,744,425 1,250,405
Average Visit Duration 0:09:58 0:10:23 0:11.06 0:10:56 0:10:54 0:10:36
Median Visit Duration 0:02:30 0:02:28 0:02:29 0:02:27 0:02:27 0:02:27)
Visitors 847644 754,157 843,151 849,115 836,478 632,982
Total Unique Visitors
Page Views 7,021,038 6,346,907 7,073,553 7,088,159 7,370,897 5,488,545
Average Page View Per
Visit . 4.05 4.10; 4.00 4.00 4.43 4.394
Most Active Date 12372007 2/572007] 3/20/2007 412007 5/151200_?'2[ 12672007
Most Active Time 2:00 PM 2.00 PM 1:00 PM 2:00 PM 2:00 PM 2:00 PM
l':I'c:;g Ten Referrers -1 www.cbp.gov www.cbp.gov www.cbp.gov www.google.com www.google.com WwWw.google.com
Top Ten Referrers -2 [www.google.com www.google.com www.googie.com www, cbp.gov www.cbp.gov www.chp.gov
\Top Ten Referrers -3 _jwww.customs.ustreas.gov  [www.customs.gov www.customs.gov www.customs.gov www.google.ca search.yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -4 jwww.customs.gov www.customs.ustreas.gov  {www.customs.ustreas.gov  lwww.customs.ustreas.gov  fwww.customs.gov travel state.gov
Top Ten Referrers -5 |www.dhs.gov chp.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov www.customs.ustreas.gov_ |www.google.ca
Top Ten Referrers -6 |www.google.ca www.dhs.gov www.google.ca www, google.ca www.dhs.gov www.customs. ustreas.gov
Top Ten Referrors -7 {cbp.gov www.google.ca travel, state.gov search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com www.customs.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 8 Isearch.yahoo.com search.yahoo,com cbp.gov travel state.gov tfravel.state.gov www.dhs. gov
Top Ten Referrers -9 _ jtravel.state.gov travel.state.gov search.yahoo.com ¢bp.gov cbp.gov www.gonorthwest com
Top Ten Referrers - 10 |search.msn.com |search.msn.com search.msn.com search.msn.com www.gonorthwest.com cbp.gov

June 2007 data is incomplete.
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CBP.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

Revised 5/14/2008
cbp.gov

Months Jul-07 Au§-07 Sep-07 Qct-07 . Nov-07 — Dec-07
Visits 1,725,709 1,696,022 1,630,128 1,793,158 1,453,570 1,396,686
Average Visit Duration 0:10:51 0:11:06, 111 0:11:18 0:12:24 0:12:31
[Median Visit Duration 00234 T G00a5f 00258t . O0%5af 00254
Visitors 858,181 789,719 896,397 624,814 609,375
Total Unigue Visitors R | SR IR T RN 2 e ]
IPage Views 7,739,387 7,150,649 7,473,808 7,984,000 7,898,243 7,758,935
Average Page View Per n TP o IR AR S : ’
Visit 448} 4481 458} 4,461 5.431 5.56)
Most Active Date 712320071 . 1115!200ﬂ 12/19/2007]
Most Active Time 2:00 PM 2:00 PM 2:00 PM
Top Ten Referrers - 1 jwww.google.com www.google.com www.google.com www.google.com www.google.com www.goagle.com
|Top Ten Referrers -2 [www.cbp.gov Www.chp.gov www.cbp.gov www.Ccbp.gov www.cbp.gov www.cbp.gov
Top Ten Referrers -3 |search.yahoo.com www.google.ca www.google.ca www.google.ca www.google.ca search.yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -4 iwww.google.ca search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com WwWw.googie.ca
Top Ten Referrers -5 [www.customs.gov www.custorns.ustreas.gov |www.customs.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 6 jwww.dhs.gov WWW.CUStoms.gov www.dhs.gov wWww.customs.gov www.customs.gov www.customs.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 7 jwww.customs.ustreas.gov [www.gonorthwest.com www.customns. ustreas.gov [cbp.gov www.gonorthwest.com www.customs.ustreas.gov |
Top Ten Referrers -8 [www.gonorthwest.com travel.state.gov cbp.gov WWWw.Customs. ustreas.gov  twww.customs.ustreas.gov  jtravel state.gov
Top Ten Referrers -9 {travel state.gov cbp.gov travel.state.gov fravel state.gov cbo.gov www.gonorthwest.com
Top Ten Referrers - 10 |cbp.gov www.dhs.gov www.gonorthwest com www.gonorthwest.com travel. state.gov chp.gov




CBP.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

Revised 5/14/2008
cbp.gov
Months Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08 Apr-08
Visits 1,684,040 1,613,930 1,748,169 1,780,624
Average Visit Duration 0:11:46, 0:11:31 0:11:49 0:11:06
kMedian Visit Duration |-~ - m@ - 902301 . 002358 - __0:02:25]
Visitors 755,511 743,863 772,540 779,301
Total Unique Visitors ] b ¥
lT-’aQ Views 9,658,917 9,589,345 11,591,238 11,636,240
Average Page View Per ‘ ! R |
Visit s.u*%- 5,94} 6631 6,50
Most Active Date 13172008} 21252008) 1 4142008
|Most Active Time 2:00 PM 2:00 PM 1:00 PM 2:00 PM
Top Ten Referrers -1 jwww.googie.com www.google.com www.google.com www.google.com
Top Ten Referrers -2 jwww.cbp.gov www.chp.gov www.cbp.gov www.cbp.gov
Top Ten Referrers -3 iwww.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.gov
r‘i‘op Ten Referrers -4  |search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers - §  [www.google.ca www.google.ca www.google.ca WWW, customs.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 6 |travel.state.gov www.customs.gov travel state.gov www.google.ca
Top Ten Referrers -7 jwww.customs.gov www.gonorthwest.com cbp.gov chp.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 8 ladopt.specificclick.net cbp.gov www.gonorthwest.com www.customs.ustreas.gov |
Top Ten Referrers - 9 fwww.gonorthwest.com www.customs.ustreas.gov [www.customs.gov travel.state.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 10 jwww.customs.ustreas.gov |travel.state.gov www.customs.ustreas.gov jads.adbrite.com




FEMA.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

fema.gov
Month _Jan07 Feb-07 Mar-07 Apr-07 May-07 _Jun07
Visits 2,351,479 2,260,012 2,603,031 |2,471,608 12,605,285 2,522 947
Average Visit Duration 122:25 18:06 21:47 18:62 1843 22:19
Median Visit Duration
Visitors 1,017,000 983,429 1,106,427 1,040,752 1,075,082 922,280
Total Unique Visitors
[Page Views
Average Page View Per
Visit 3.28 3.04 3.23 3.03 3.07 265
Most Active Date
Most Active Time 2:00-3:00 2:00-3:00 1:00-2:00 1:00-2:00 10:00-11:00 10:00-11:00
Top Ten Referrers - 1 |Direct Iraffic [Direct Trafic Direct Trafic Direct Traffic Direct Traffic Direct Traffic
Top Ten Referrers - 2 Lgov WWW. www-fema.gov WWW. gov v
Top Ten Referrers -3 www. le. . le. . . .cOm . .COM . le.
Top Ten Referrers - 4 |search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -5 |wwwi.isrartcoil search.msn.com isrartco.il search.msn.com search.msn.com search.msn.com
Top Ten Referrers -6 _isearch.msn.com Jisrart.co i search.msn.com www.istart.co.il wwy.chesterfisldgoy | ; v,
Top Ten Referrers -7 |www.chesterfield gov www.chesterfield gov www.chesterfield gov www.chesterfield.gov www.dhs qov hs.gov
Top Ten Referrers -8 Jwww.co chesterfield.va.us |emergency service.indiana edu |www.dhs.qov www.co.chesterfield va.us |www.co.chesterfield vaus |www.co.chesterfield.va.us
ﬁTop Ten Referrers -8 Jwww.cofrederickmd.us  [www.dhs gov www.emergencymail.org www.dhs gov www.google co.uk WWW. . co.uk
{Top Ten Referrers - 10 |www.google.co uk www.co chesterfieid,va.us | www.co.chesterfield.va us |www.google ca www.goodle ca searchlive.com
FEMA.gov Monthly Visitors
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FEMA .gov: January 2007 - April 2008

ferna.gov

Month Jul-07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct-07 Nov-07 - Dec-07
Visits 2,673,374 2,727,771 2,014,846 2,280,624 1,902,690 1,808,879
Average Visit Duration 119:30 15.47 10:43 10:30 10:41 10:48
Median Visit Duration
Visitors 922,295 1,067,697 1,031,197 1,207,314 1,005,401 929,011
Total Unique Visitors
[Page Views
Average Page View Per
Visit 2:45 2.85 3.16 4.6 3.1 3.04
Most Active Date
Most Active Time 10:00-11:00 1:00-2:00 10:00-11:00 10:00-11:00 2:00-3:00 2:00-3:00
[Top Ton Referrers - 1 _|Direct Traffic Direct I raffic Direct Traffic Direct Trafhic Direct Traffic Direct Trafhic
Top Ten Referrers -2 [www. WWW. oV www.fema gov www.fema.gov WWW. .go www.fema aov
Top Ten Referrers -3 m . X .COMm www.google.com X .COM WWW, le.
Top Ten Referrers - 4  |search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -5 [search.msn.com search.live.com www.co chesterfield.vaus |www.ides state il.us www.co.chesterfield. va.us fwww.ides.state il us
Top Ten Referrers - 6 [www.chesterfield.gov search.msn.com search.msn.com www.co chesterfield.va.us |www.dh www.co.chesterfield va.us
[ Top Ten Referrers -7 {www.dhs gov www.co chesterfield va.us |www.dhs.qov search.msn.com search.msn.com search.msn.com
Top Ten Referrers -8 jwww.co.chesterfieldva.us |www.dhs gov searchlive.com search.live.com www.google.co.uk www.chesterfield gov
Top Ten Referrers -8 {search.live.com www.chesterfield.gov WWW. rfi oV www. dhs.gov search live.com www.google.co uk
Top Ten Referrers - 10 |profile.myspace.com www floodsmart. gov WWw.googie.co.uk www.chesterfield gov \www chesterfieldgov  jwww.google.ca




FEMA.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

fema.gov
Month Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08 Apr-08

Visits 2,080,312 2,139,348 2,136,481 2,202,210

Average Visit Duration |11:17 11:37 11:38 11:33

Median Visit Duration

Visitors 1,067,147 1,098,936 1,088,758 1,128,472

Total Unique Visitors

F_a_ge Views

Average Page View Per

Visit 3.11 3.13 3.01 3.06
|Most Active Date

Mast Active Time 11:00-12:00 2:00-3:00 1:.00-2:00 1:00-2:00

Top Ten Referrers - 1 |Direct Traffic Direct Traffic Direct Trafic Direct Traffic

Top Ten Referrers - 2 jwww.fema.goy fema.gov v www.gooale.com ]
[Top Ten Referrers - 3 lwww.googlecom  lwww. e m www fema gov

Top Ten Referrers - 4 isearch.yahoo.com search.yahon.com search.yahoo.com search.yahoo.com

Top Ten Referrers - 5 |www.co.chesterfield va.us www.co. chesterfield. va.us | www.co chesterfield.va.us Lhesterfield.va,
Top Ten Referrers - 6 .dhs.gov www.dhs.gov www.dhs.go www.dhs.gov

{Top Ten Referrers - 7 _[pleasenotifyme.org search.msn.com search.msn.com search.msn.com

Top Ten Referrers - 8 iwww.chesterfield.gov www.chesterfield. qov www chesterfield gov W, terfield.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 8§ |search.msn.com search live com search live.com search live.com .
Top Ten Referrers - 10 ive.com WWW. e.co.uk www.google.co.uk www.google.co uk |




ICE.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

ice.gov

Month Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar-07 Apr07 May-07 | Jun07 | Jul-07 | Aug-07 | Sep-07
Visits 470,255 455,322 517,412 602,279 609,356 £65,155] 916,280 935,235 625,639
Average Visit Duration 6:40 6:01 6:05 5.57 6:03 6:13 8:04 7:24 7:46
Median Visit Duration 0:58 0:42 0:41 0:45 0:45 0:47 0:56 1:37 1:39
Visitors
Total Unique Visitors 256,174 238,676 267,670 323,120 328,869 330,403; 490,049 539,528 360,626
Page Views 5757,584 | 5584479 6,138,319 5672642 ] 5718817] 5869,064| 7,661,889] 62592351 4,168,002
Average Page Views Per
Visit 12.24 12.26 11.86) 9.42 9.39 8.82 8.36 6.69 6.66
Most Active Date
Most Active Time

Top Ten Referrers -1

Top Ten Referrers - 2

Top Ten Referrers - 3

Top Ten Referrers -4

Top Ten Referrers -5

Top Ten Referrers - €

Top Ten Referrers -7

| Top Ten Referrers - 8

Top Ten Referrers - 9

Top Ten Referrers - 10

ICE currently cannot capture the most popular viewing times of each site (busy times).
ICE does not capture top referrers from the other DHS compoenents,
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ICE.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

ice.gov
L Month Oct-07 | Nov-07 | Dec07 | Jan-08 | Feb-08 | Mar08 | Apr08
Visits 675,473 638,950 596,937 644,551 588,928 662,145 764,424
Average Visit Duration 7.23 719 7:55 743 7:43 7.50 8:01
Median Visit Duration 1:28 1:22 1:23 1:22 1:25 1:19 1:29
Visitors : I R T | .
Total Unique Visitors 383,717 360,703 335,370 363,619 336,553 373,240 429,888
[Page Views 4,270,693] 3,908,260] 3,805727| 3.986.164] 3,929580| 5,669,526] 6,222 521
Average Page Views Per

Visit 6.32 6.12 6.38 6.18 6.67 8.56 8.14
Most Active Date

Most Active Time

Top Ten Referrers - 1

Top Ten Referrers - 2

Top Ten Referrers - 3

Top Ten Referrers - 4

Top Ten Referrers - 5

Top Ten Referrers - 6

Top Ten Referrers -7

Top Ten Referrers - 8

Top Ten Referrers - 9

Top Ten Referrers - 10

"




TSA.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

1sa.gov
Months Jan-07 Feb-07 | Mar-07 | Apr-07 | May-07 | Jun07 | Jul-07 | Aug-07 | Sep-07
Visits 1,680,201] 1,533,790] 2,139,251] 1,598468] 1,734,2983| 2,125,005] 1,974,638; 1,6563227{ 1,371,518
Average Visit Duration 5:51 5:50 5:35 5:58 6:00 6:04 6:056 5.56 6:00
Median Visit Duration ] ' ~
Visitors 1,450,934] 1,342.402] 1,916,436] 1410678] 1,526417] 1892541] 1,733,421 1,480,643] 1,205,010
Total Unique Visitors 1 ' 1 -
iPage Views
Average Page View per
Visitor 4.17 4.09 3.79 4.32 4.54 4.40 4.51 4.38 4.29
Most Active Date
Most Active Time 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400
{Jan-Dec 2007)
Top Ten Referrers -1 |Direct
Top Ten Referrers -2 |Google.com
Top Ten Referrers -3 {Yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -4  |Southwest.com
Top Ten Referrers -5 |usairways.com
Top Ten Referrers -6 |tsa.gov
Top Ten Referrers -7 |dhs.gov
Top Ten Referrers -8  |nwa.gov
Top Ten Referrers -9 islate.com
Top Ten Referrers - 10 |faa gov
TSA.gov Monthly Visitors
2,500,000 -
2,000,000 /\

» 4 ya

£ 1500000 e V‘/X

S 1,000,000

500,000
Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar07 Apr-07 May-07 Jun-07 Juk07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct07 Nov-07 Dec-07
Month

12




TSA.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

tsa.gov .

Months Qct-07 Nov-07 Dec-07 Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08 | Apr-08
Visits 1,475,444 1,450439] 1418577 1675,738] 1,650.707] 1,974,939] 1.865,643
Average Visit Duration 5:56 5:51 6.47 6:05 6:11 6:07 8.07
Median Visit Duration |+ ] - Iy 3 N : E
Visitors 1,290,825] 1,272,763] 1,248,526 1,451,8331 1,420,630] 1,718,673] 1,591,637
Total Unique Visitors | }J R R & R A * R "
Page Views
Average Page View per
Visitor 4.16 4.06 3.97 4.03 3.95 392 3.92
Most Active Date | 1 . ¥ « ‘
Most Active Time 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400 1400

{Jan-April 2008)

[Top Ten Referrers - 1

Direct

Top Ten Referrers - 2 oogle.com
Top Ten Referrers - 3 yahoo.com
Top Ten Referrers -4 southwest.com
Top Ten Referrers -§ dhs.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 6 tsa.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 7 usairways.com
Top Ten Referrers -8 nwa.com

Top Ten Referrers - 9 msn.com

Top Ten Referrers - 10 delta.com
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USCG.mil: January 2007 - April 2008

uscg.mil
| Month

Jan-07 Feb-07 | Mar07 | Apr07 | May-07 | Jun07 | Jul-07 | Aug-07 | Sep-07
Visits 1,456,572 1,305,297 1,413,200] 1,409,596] 1,425170] 1,295,761] 1,353,338] 1,388,743] 1,267,439
Average Visit Duration 4min 57seci 4min 47sec| 4min 44sec| 4min 42sec| 4mis S1sec| 4min 52sec| Smin 3sec Smin] Smin 3sec
Median Visit Duration : |
Visitors 806,090 739,928 795,501 810,576 807,880 740,799 754,324 755,292 707,855
Total Unique Visitors ’ - ' R
Page Views
Average Page View Per
Visit . 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Most Active Date
Most Active Time 1300-1400 1300-1400 [1300-1400 [1400-1500 {1400-1500 [1400-1500 |{1400-1500 [1400-1500 {1400-1500
{Jan 07-April 08)
Top Ten Referrers - 1 1. Google
Top Ten Referrers - 2 2. Yahoo
Top Ten Referrers - 3 3. MSN Search
Top Ten Referrers -4 4, Live.com
Top Ten Referrers - 5§ 5. gocoastguard.com
Top Ten Referrers - 6 6. wikipedia.org
Top Ten Referrers - 7 7. AOL search
Top Ten Referrers - 8 8. Ask Jeeves
Top Ten Referrers - 9 9. Comcast.net
Top Ten Referrers - 10 10, Military.com
USCG.mil Monthly Visitors
800,000 -
800,000 -
700,000 w
® 600,000
S 500,000
@ 400,000
> 300,000
200,000
100,000
0

o7

o7 o7
Month

a7

Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar-07 Apr-07 May- Jun-07 Juk07 Aug- Sep- Oct-07 Nov- Dec- Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08 Apr-08
o7
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USCG.mil: January 2007 - April 2008

uscg.mil
l Month

Oct-07 | Nov-07 | Dec-07 | Jan08 | Feb-08 | Mar-08 | Apr-08
Visits 1411,480] 1,066,501] 1,090.739] 1,351,807] 1.315.874] 1.350,220] 1,387,057
Average Visit Duration 4min 58sec] 4min 49sec| 5min 13sec| Smin 20sec] 5min 11sec{ Smin 8sect Smin 7sec
Median Visit Duration R T Y T T e
Visitors 762,499 743,756 611,324 722,040 715418 739,199] 768 840
Total Unique Visitors T D A R B SRS
Page Views
Average Page View Per
Visit 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Most Active Date | ‘ v ; «
Most Active Time 1300-1400 11300-1400 11300-1400 }1400-1500 [1300-1400 }1300-1400 |1400-1500

Top Ten Referrers - 1

[Top Ten Referrers - 2

Top Ten Referrers - 3

Top Ten Referrers - 4

Top Ten Referrers - §

[Top Ten Referrers - 6

Top Ten Referrers -7

Top Ten Referrers - 8

Top Ten Referrers - 8

Top Ten Referrers - 10
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USCIS.gov: January 2007 - March 2008

uscis.gov
L Months Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar-07 ! Apr-07 May-07 Jun-07 Jul-07 Al'lgjﬂ
Visits ‘
Average Visit Duration 6.01 5.50 538 5.11 508 5.10 538 4.57
Median Visit Duration
Vigitors 5,977,794 5,075,095 5,743,320 3,718,038 5,213,504 6,752,419 8,126,808 6,512,486
Total Unique Visitors 2,786,007 2,345,397 2,626,690 1,720,609 2,354,930 2,800172 3,346,430 2,819,726
|Page Views
Average Page View Per
Visit 5.16 4.89 4.78 - 547 4.28 4.29 3.18 4.10
Most Active Date
Most Active Time 1900 1900 1800 1800 1800 1800 1800 1700
Top Ten Referrers - 1 Google Google Google Google Google Google Google Google
Top Ten Referrers - 2 Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo Yahoo
Top Ten Referrers -3 travel state.gov_ ftravel.state.gov jtravel.state.gov |travel.state.gov |travel state.gov |travel state gov jtravel state.gov travel.state.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 4 MSN MSN MSN MSN MSN MSN MSN MSN
Top Ten Referrers - 5 DHS.gov DHS.gov DHS.gov DHS.gov DHS.gov DHS.gov live.com DHS.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 6 immihelp.com _ JAOL AOL UsDOJ.gov  JUSDOJ.gov immihelp.com |DHS.gov live.com
Top Ten Referrers - 7 IRS.gov immihelp.com _|immihelp.com oogle.co.in immihelp.com _ jlive.com immigration-law.com __limmigration-law.com
Top Ten Referrers - 8 cris.gcrm.com  [live.com live.com IRS.gov live.com USDOJ.gov __ limmigrationvoice.com {USDOJ.gov
Top Ten Referrers - 9 AOL univision.com _|univision.com__ jimmihelp.com |IRS.gov AOL immihelp.com immihelp.com
Top Ten Referrers - 10 {USDOJ.gov cris.germ.com  {USDOJ.gov live.com AOL IRS.gov USDOJ.gov- IRS.gov
Notes: January 2008 data is incomplete due to data loss by Akamai representing one-third of month's log files.
Source: Server log files provided by Akamai and analyzed by Maxamine analysis tool.
USCIS.gov Monthly Visitors |
4,000,000 -
3,500,000
3,000,000 /Awfw_
# 2,500,000 w T
% 2,000,000 N
5 1,500,000
1,000,000
500,000
Jan-07 Feb-07 Mar-07 Apr-07 May-07 Jun-07 Juk07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct-07 Nov-07 Dec-07 Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08
Month

16




uscis.gov

USCIS.gov: January 2007 - March 2008

L Months

Sep-07

Oct-07

|

I

Nov-Q7

Dec-07

|

Jan-08

Feb-08

Mar-08

Visits

f——

Average Visit Duration

4.58]

505

5.23

5.18

5.15

Median Visit Duration

5.00]

541]

Visitors

6,702,477

7,360,972

6.488,405

5,723,607

2,692,568

8,444,469

8.873.150]

Total Unique Visitors

2,919,726

3,101,740

2,896,538

2,662,821

2,342,869

3,020,970

3,162,243

Page Views

Average Page View Per
Visit

4.09

4,18

5.09

4.15

4.28

4.37

4.28

Most Active Date

Most Active Time

1800

1800

1700

1800

1900

1900]

1800

Top Ten Referrers - 1

Top Ten Referrers - 2

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Google
Yahoo

Top Ten Referrers - 3

travel.state. gov

travel.state.gov

travel.state.gov

travel.state.com

travel.state.gov

travel state.gov

travel.state.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 4

MSN

immigration-law.com

MSN

DHS.gov

DHS.gov

DHS gov

DHS.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 5

immigration-law.com

MSN

DHS.gov

MSN

MSN

MSN

JMSN

Top Ten Referrers - 6

DHS.gov

DHS .gov

live.com

live.com

IRS.gov

live.com

live.com

Top Ten Referrers -7

live.com

live.com

IRS.gov

IRS.gov

live.com

IRS.gov

immihelp.com

Top Ten Referrers - 8

immihelp.com

USDOJ.gov

immigration-law.com

immihelp.com

immihelp.com

immihelp.com

IRS.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 9

USDOJ.gov

immihelp.com

immihelp.com

USDOJ.gov

unitedstatesvisas.gov

unitedstatesvisas.gov

unitedstatesvisas.gov

Top Ten Referrers - 10

IRS.gov

IRS.gov

USDOJ.gov

unitedstatesvisas.gov

USDOJ.gov

univision.com

immigration-law.com
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USSS.gov

USSS.gov: January 2007 - April 2008

Months

Jan-07

Feb-07

Mar-07 | Apr-07

May-07

Jun-07 | Jul-07

Aug-07 | Sep-07

Oct-07

Nov-07

Dec-07

Jan-08 | Feb-08 | Mar-08

Apr-08

Visits

Average Visit Duration

Median Visit Duration

Vigitors

Total Unique Visitors

|Page Views

Visitor

Average Page View per (

Most Active Date

Most Active Time

Top Ten Referrers - 1

Top Ten Referrers - 2

Top Ten Referrers - 3

{Top Ten Referrers - 4

Top Ten Referrers - 5

Top Ten Referrers -6

"T‘op Ten Referrers - 7

Top Ten Referrers - 8

Top Ten Referrers - 9

Top Ten Referrers - 10

Mo data available.

Visitors

(= B o BN

Deparment of Homeland Security USSS.gov Monthly Visitors

Jan-07

Feb-07

Mar-07

Apr07

May-07

Jun07 Jul-07
Month

Aug-07

Sep-07

Oct-07

Nov-07

Decd7
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Ready.gov: May 2007 - April 2008

Ready.gov

Month May-07 Jun-07 Jul-07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct-07
Visits 360,164 333,324 354,568 436,261 548,744 431,515
Average Visit Duration 0:08:04 0:08:24 0.08:25 0.06:20 0:07.36 0:08:03
Median Visit Duration 0:01:10 0:01:10 0:01:16 0:00:39 0.00:47 0:00:36
Visitors 222,430 209,270 227,206 270,826 315,716 254 244
Total Unique Visitors )
[Page Views 1,049,869 1,625,496 2,384,835 2,909,765 2,346,294 1,188,064
Average Page Views 4.88
Per Visit 2.91 68.73 6.67 4.28 2.75
Most Active Date 51872007 6/18/2007 711712007 8/15/2007 9/7/2007 10/24/2007
Most Active Time 13:00-13:59 13:00-13:59 13:00-13:59 14:00-14:59 13:00-13:59 12:00-12:59
Top Ten Referrers -1 jwww. ready.gov/ www.ready gov/ www.ready.gov/ www.ready.gov/ www.ready.gov/ www.ready.gov/

Top Ten Referrers - 2

WWW, e.com/

www.google.com/

www.google.com/

.iTop Ten Referrers - 9

search.yahoo.com/

Top Ten Referrers - 10

WWW.Ci .0

www.google.com/

-—M——_—_
engineer.co.summit.oh.us/

images.google.com/

www.google com/

www.dhs.gov/

www.google.com/
view.atdmt com/

www.fema.qov/
search.vahoo.com/

Top Ten Referrers - 3 www.dhs gov/ view, atdmt.com/ view. atdmt.com/ view. atdmt.com/ view, atdmt com/

Top Ten Referrers -4 |www.safenow.org www.dhs.gov/ www.dhs. gov/ zombiehunters.org/  jwww.dhs gov/

Top Ten Referrers - 5 |www.fema.gov/ www.fema.qov/ www.safenow.ory/  Iwww.dhs. gov/ zombiehunters.or:
Top Ten Referrers - 6  limage le. www.safenow.org/ www.fema . gov/ forums.fark.com/ www Kid-coloring. com/
Top Ten Referrers - 7 |a tribalfusion.com/ images google.com/ search.yahoo.com/ |www.ferma.gov/ nokr.of

Top Ten Referrers - 8 jwww.cicfpd.org/ search.yahoo.com/ a tripaifusion.com/ isearch.yahoo.com/

www safenow.org/ |

search vahoo.com/
www fema.gov/

www.kid-coloring.com/

images.google.corn/
a.tribalfusion.com/

engineer.co.summit.oh. Zombiehunters.org/ |tag.contextweb.com/ |www.quantumlounge.com/ www.safenow org/
Ready.gov Monthly Visitors

350,000 -

300,000 P

250,000 T \‘\
") ¢I
£ 200,000 \%\/W
>
(2]
S 150,000

100,000

50,000

0 . T - : T
May-07 Jun-07 Juk07 Aug-07 Sep-07 Oct-07 Nov-07 Dec-07 Jan-08 Feb-08 Mar-08 Apr-08
Month
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Ready.gov: May 2007 - April 2008

Nov-07

Dec-07

Jan-08

Feb-08

Mar-08

Apr-08

345,879

301,857

347,612

330,771

350,708

368,722

0:08:45

0.09:29

0:09:05

0:09:17

0:11:00

0:09:44

0:00:36

0:00:37

0:00:34

0:00:34

0:00:39

0:00:29

199,498

168,721

205,118

191,270

195,462

214,082

906,387

778,063

928,088

896,931

918,114

1,068,534

2.62

2.58

2.67

2.71

2.62

2.88

11/6/2007

12/10/2007

1/29/2008

2/27/2008

3/5/2008

4/9/2008

14:00-14:59

14:00-14:59

14:00-14:59

14:00-14:59

13:00-13:58

14.00-14:59

[www.google,com/

www.gggdx.gov!

wwwighs.govl

www.dhs . gov/

www.readygow/
www.google.com/

www.dhs gov/

www.fema.gov/
www.safenow.o.

ads.pokemoncrater com/
images.google.com/

search.yahoco com/
www.onthehush. com/
www.kid-coloring.com/

images.google.com/
ww.gma.gov!
search.yahoo.com/
www.onthehush.com/

engineer.co.summit.oh.us/

www.xsorbit1.com/

www. safenow.org/

www. ready gov/
www.google.com/ |

www.googlecom/ |
wwnw,dhs, gov]

www.dhs . gov/

images.gqoogle.com/
www.fema.gov/
search.yahoo.com/
www.safenow.org/
www.onthehush.com/
engineer.co.summit.oh.us/
www.2dplay.com/

www fema gov/
searchyahoocom/ |
images google. com/
gngineer.co.summit.oh.us/

www safenow.org/ www.fema.gov/

www.ready.aov/ www.ready.govl,
wwwgooglecom/ =~

www.googlecom/
prospect adbureau net/
www.dhs gov/

www.safenow.org/

www.fema gov/:

earch.yahoo. /

www.2dplay.com/

engineer.co summit-oh.us/
images.google.com/ www.safenow.org/
search.fema gov/
www.xsorbit1, com/

search.yahoo.com/
images. le.com/

engineer.co.surmnmit.oh.us/,
searchfemagov/ |
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Page Vish™ Totals

Page Titie URL. Weak Beginning
1-Qct
Protectad Critical Infrastructure information (PCI) Program hitp:/wwews.dhs. dnfs -l i | 0404 sitin 789
Protected Critical R tittp: dhs.govhxi ge_t 77680.sMm 229
Electronic Submission Process for Critical Infrastructure information (Gily ttp:fiveww.dis. X rial_0628.shtm 8
Electronic iS5 i for Critical € Mipiwww.dhs ‘prog itoria]_082%. shtm ag
Electronic Submission Checkiist for Critical Infrastructure lnformation htpfAeww dhs. g p ial_DE30,shim 35

Note: Total Visitors to DHS.gov heme page during same time period: 1,408 263

“Visits - Humber of vislis to this page. A visk i & savies of actions that baging wher & viskor views the
fixt pages from the seever, ared ands wher: the viaitor Jewees the sk of rervaings kile teyond the idie-ime
Sk, The csfwult ida-time Rk 36 thirty minutes, This e Rk can b changed by e wysten
FETHSIrA0S.

898
249
74
31
-}

15-Oct
708
279

39

243

3

5-Nov
878
310

s

12-Nov

gugBd

26-Nov
887
381

81

10-Dec
814

75
47
42

17-Dec

164
49

24-Dec
855
110

14
2

31-Deg

SRR



Page Visit* Totals

Page Title URL
CIS Ombudsman Main Page hitp:/imww dhs govixaboutstructure/editorial 0482 shim
Case Problems hitp:/~wew.dhs gov/ixim rograms/editorial 0497 shim

Q & A from Oct. 12 Teleconference http:/iwww.dhs gov/xabout/structure/gc 1182724755489 shtm
Teleconference Main Page http:/iwww.dhs gov/xabout/structure/ge 1171038701035 .shtm
Q & A from Teleconferences http:/fwww.dhs.gov/xabout/s! re/nc 1175876876479 shim

Note: Total Visitors to DHS.gov home page during same time period:

*Visits - Number of visits to this pags. A visil is a series of actions that begins when a visifor views the first page from the server,
and snds when tha visitor leaves the site or remains idle beyond the idie-time limit. The default idie-time limit is thirty minutes. This
time limit can be changed by the system adminisirator,

Week Beginning:

1-Dec 8-Dec 15-Dec 22-Dec 29-Dec 5-Jan 12-Jan 18-Jan 26-Jan

1229
968
282
150
140

1,594,350

1018
890
324
339
147

870
848
297
111

94

874 1009 1091 1076 157¢ 1288
782 1057 893 993 803 1085
160 229 324 266 518 513
53 65 78 82 701 634
87 70 124 108 148 157

2-Feb 9-Feb 16-Feb 23.Feb

1200
1150
432
1083
238

1459
879
439
344
142

1199
884
439
265
144

1384
821
288
183
140



Page Visit* Totals

Page Title URL

CI8 Ombudsman Main Page hittp:/ .dhs. 1/ itot h

Cass Problems hito:/fwww.dhs. goviximatr/programs/editorial 0497 shim

Q& Afrom Oct. 12 Telecorference  hitp/Awwew.dhs govixabout/stnuciure/ae 1192724755499.shm
Telaconference Main Page hitp:, 3 1171038701035 shim
Q & A from Teleconferences hitp; dhs.qov) 1176878 7!

Note: Total Visitors to DHS gov home page during same time period:

“Vishts - Number of vigits o this page. A visit I8 a series of actions that begins whien a visitor views the first page from the
server, and snds when the visitor leaves the sHie or remains idle beyond the idle-time fimit. The defauli idie-time fimit is thisty
minutes, This time timit can be changed by the system administrator.

Week Beginning:
1-Sep
1338
902
wa
132
156

1,522,854

1603
ge4
na
1m
138

15-Sep
1169
861
nfg

151
130

22.8ep
993
884
n/a

88

123

1525
845
wa
867
268

6-0ct
1595
869
nla
1358
473

13-Oct
1821
1104
2308
299
21

20-Oct
1741
1084
3385
211
137

27-Oct
1581
1066
1128
194
123

3-Nov
1321
1061
800
99
350

10-Novy
1392
1118
515
114
551

17Hov
a19
921
347

75

108

24.Nov
1128
1073
328

74

109



Page

Privacy Office

Privacy: Committee Page

About the Privacy Office

Privacy. Committee Membership page
Privacy: PIA page

Privacy Reports & Stmis

Rank

URL
45 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0338.xml
136 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0512.xml|
149 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0510.xml
156 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0598.xml
161 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/feditorial_0511.xml
175 www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0514.xml

Visits
14,000
4,119
3,604
3,373
3,278
2,543

Views
20,438
6,400
5,694
5,146
5,359
4,222



Week of: Total

2-Jan 287
1gjan g:;g Weekly Total Visits to Privacy Main Page
an

o2 350 January 2, 2005 - July 30, 2005

30-Jan 482

6-Feb 511

13-Feb 524 | @
20-Feb 668 | G
27-Feb 168 | 5

6-Mar 541 5

13-Mar 499 .
20-Mar a97 | &
27-Mar 146 £

3Apr 515 | 3

10-Apr 434

17-Apr 487

24-Apr 525

May 423 $ & ST EELEFE L E PSS E
gm:; ;;'g .@ e"’ &g 059 S q}bﬂ“q »;b 6‘9 @f& && é,fv & & && Q\@@ ﬁéﬁ&.‘gﬁ’;@{» e e"“s‘?e“& 4@“ «{fi & «\,:\o &,g
22-May 424 & Total Visits.
29-May 467 Date

5-Jun 554

12-Jun 466

19-Jun 430

26-Jun 370

3-Jul 397

10-Jut 411

17-Jut 417

24-Jul 425



™ Overall

DHS.gov
Rank File Name Visits

1|DHS_OrgChart_2004.pdf 116,649
2|NRP_FullText.pdf 68,646
3JUS-VISIT Updated Eniry StepxStep.pdf 53,610
4|NRPbaseplan.pdf 53,400
5|NIMS-80-web.pdf 40,196
6|USVisit PortsOfEntry.pdf 38,532
7{US-VISIT Exit StepxStep 22x28 4-1.pdf 26,536
8|DHS_StratPlan _FINAL_spread.pdf 26,480
9iUS-VISIT Canada_Fact Sheet-English.pdf 25,999
10iCitizenGuidanceHSAS2.pdf 23,261
51iprivacy stmt_pnr.pdf . 3,214

64 privacy annualrpt 2004.pdf 2,116
96iprivacy pia_usvisit.pdf 1,208
135{US-VISIT PIA 09142004.pdf 565
137|privacy_rpt_foia_2004.pdf 544






